From: Beazizo. Heidi

To: Lao, Elena

Cc: Eco, Debbi

Subject: FW: Allied Universal Security

Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1:07:22 PM

Attachments: Purchasina Award Recommendation Sianed.pdf
Motion 22-030.ndf

Importance: High

What this means is that ECAF 2022-0111 is unnecessary. At a minimum it needs to be removed from the LJHS agenda for
2/14.

Not sure what the best action to take in Legistar is — perhaps return it to the business?

Thanks, Heidi

From: Cicero, Dawn <Dawn.Cicero@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Beazizo, Heidi <Heidi.Beazizo@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Klein, Ken <Kenneth.Klein@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Cc: Cassese, Brett <Brett.Cassese@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Morris, Thomas <tom.morris@snoco.org>; Gillespie, Sean
<Sean.Gillespie@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Link, Norman <Norm.Link@snoco.org>; Richardson, Mark <Mark.Richardson@snoco.org>
Subject: FW: Allied Universal Security

Importance: High

Hello Ken and Heidi,

We created an ECAF related to campus security services that is on the council agenda for 2/14/22. | thought we would be ok with this date but
apparently the vendor is requiring a signed contract prior to starting services on 2/14/22.

The good news is (and what | was not aware of) that a motion was already sent up to council which will allow the Executive to sign off on the
contract. Please see attached documents.

| can redo the ECAF if needed. Please let me know how you want us to proceed so we can have a signed contract ASAP.

| apologize for the inconvenience.

Thank you,
Dawn
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From: Cassese, Brett <Brett.Cassese@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 12:45 PM
To: Cicero, Dawn <Dawn.Cicero@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: Allied Universal Security

Hi Dawn,
See attached.
Brett Cassese | Buyer ||

Snohomish County Dept. of Finance | Purchasing Services
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 507 | Everett, WA 98201

(425) 388-3780 | brett.cassese@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure purs uant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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PURCHASING AWARD RECOMMENDATION

To: Council Chair Date: January 20, 2022
Through: Dave Somers, County Executive

From: Purchasing Division Bid No: RFP-022-21BC
General Legislative Session: January 26, 2022 Annual Estimate:
Product/Service: Security Services $950,000.00
Owner/User Department: Sheriff’'s Office Contract Term:

Two years with an option to extend for two

additional 2-year terms. There will be a 4%

price increase in the 2nd year of the contract
BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

A competitive Request for Proposal was issued to solicit pricing for the Private Security Services to augment the
Sheriff’s Office Security Unit for security operations at County facilities located throughout Snohomish County.
Primary duties include entrance security screening at the County Courthouse and Mission Building, the Juvenile
Justice Center, Evergreen District Court, South County District Court, and Cascade District Court.
Recommendation updated to add second year price increase and clarify language on award recommendation.

Proposals were evaluated on experience/qualifications, references, methodology/plan, ability to contract,
adherence to requirements, and cost. Twelve (12) proposals were received and evaluated. The highest ranked
proposal is from Allied Universal Security Services.

PROPOSERS BY RANKING:
1. Allied Universal Security Services
2. PPC Solutions
3. Pacific Security /Parker Corp. Security
4. American Guard Services
5. PalAmerican
6. Securitas
7. Pacific River Security
8. Kaeka Group, Inc.
9. PCSWA

10. Security Services NW
11. Cascadia Global Security
12. Lion Shield

AWARD AUTHORITY:

This award recommendation is before the County Council for approval to award in accordance with Snohomish
County Code section 3.04.120, and section 3.04.140(3), which establish the County Council as the award authority
for contracts subject to bidding requirements greater than $250,000. The County Council approves and authorizes
the County Executive to execute an Agreement for the products/services described above.

AWARD RECOMMENDATION:

The Sheriff endorses this award recommendation.

The Purchasing Manager, or designee, has electronically recommend this award on ECAF 2022-0063.
The County Executive, or designee, has electronically recommended this award on ECAF 2022-0063.

APPROVED:

Mﬂfv‘“%\/\ 1/26/2022

CounC{DChair Date







SNOHOMISH COUNTY COUNCIL
Snohomish County, Washington

MOTION NO. 22-030

APPROVING ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS PRESENTED AT
COUNCIL GENERAL LEGISLATIVE SESSION HELD JANUARY 26, 2022

WHEREAS, the Snohomish County Charter requires the Snohomish County Council to
consider and approve certain proposed actions that are of a routine, recurring and non-
controversial nature; and

WHEREAS, the Council finds that review and approval of such routine, recurring
and non-controversial matters together in a single written motion is an efficient way to
process such items and maintains effective oversight of administrative operations; and

WHEREAS, the following action items were presented at a General Legislative
Session where such matters are routinely considered;

NOW, THEREFORE, ON MOTION, the Snohomish County Council hereby
approves the following action items:

a. Setting a public hearing on February 23, 2022, at the hour of 10:30 a.m., to
consider the following:

1) Ordinance 22-004, approving and authorizing the Snohomish County
Executive to sign an interlocal agreement for overlay improvements
within Cross Valley Water District (ECAF 2022-0010)

2) Ordinance 21-106, relating to growth management; amending
development regulations in Chapters 30.24 and 30.41 SCC pertaining
to roads and access (ECAF 2021-1085)

3) Ordinance 22-003, relating to the Growth Management Act, amending
the Population and Employment Growth Targets in Appendix B and
the Urban Growth Area Map and Southwest Snohomish County
Municipal Urban Growth Area Map in Appendix A of the Countywide
Planning Policies for Snohomish County to Establish 2044 Initial
Population and Employment Growth Targets (ECAF 2022-0007)

b. Approval of Council's Official Proceedings for November 2021 (ECAF 2022-0060)

c. Approving Bid Award Recommendation PW-22-003SB to Allied Plumbing &
Pumps LLC dba Allied Trenchless for Cathcart Culvert #1 Rehabilitation, in
the amount of $423,300, plus applicable Washington State Sales Tax
(ECAF 2022-0057)

Administrative Matters Motion No. 22-030
January 26, 2022 - Page 1 of 2



https://snohomish.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=5380223&GUID=51631D11-F589-4B5A-B6C3-FBA862A97032

https://snohomish.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=5365073&GUID=7A923EFD-0D4B-4516-B749-1ECE83541E96

https://snohomish.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=5376886&GUID=7719817A-B714-407C-8B32-60123C340511

https://snohomish.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=5387573&GUID=9759114E-1104-4684-9EEE-E35A16C26697&Options=ID|Text|Attachments|Other|&Search=22-0060

https://snohomish.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=5388491&GUID=471B5C47-6677-4609-A02D-298843C3E20E&Options=ID|Text|Attachments|Other|&Search=22-0057



d. Approving Bid Award Recommendation PW-016-21SB to Road Construction
Northwest for Taxilane Echo Reconstruction AT Paine Field, in the amount of
$5,736,295.00, plus applicable Washington State Sales Tax (ECAF 2022-0058)

e. Approving Purchasing Award Recommendation for RFP-022-21BC to Allied
Universal Security Services for Private Security Services for contract term of
two years, in an estimated amount of $950,000.00 for the first year and a 4%
price increase for the second year, with an option to extend for two additional
years (ECAF 2022-0063)

DATED this 26" day of January, 2022.

SNOHOMISH COUNTY COUNCIL
Snohomish County, Washington

My

CouncH)Chair

ATTEST:

W ena o

Asst. Clerk of the Council
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